Navjeevan Law College, Nashik

(Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University & Approved by Bar Council of India)

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Minutes of Internal Quality Assurance Cell's first meeting dated 22nd June 2015 at **Conference** Room

- 1. It is resolved that all the teaching staff have to come to college form 23rd June 2015. Onwards at 10:30 am for the purpose of NAAC documentation.
- 2. It is resolved that classes of LL.B.-II & III LL.B. & B.A.LL.B.-II,III, IV, V will b e commence on 7th July2015 and LL.B.-I and B.A.LL.B.-I will be commenced on 14th July and DTL, DLL&LW on 21st July 2015.
- 3. It is resolved that Teaching staff has to prepare lesson plan before the commencement of class and copy to be submitted to the Principal.
- 4. It is resolved that admission to the 5yrs LL.B. course to be published in the news paper separately and pamphlets has to be formed and seek permission from 10-12 colleges.
- 5. It is resolved that Teaching staff have to take initiative for the admission process and teaching staff has to take responsibility for verification of documents of LL.B. & B.A.LL.B. course for the genuity of documents Accordingly Committee has been formed.
- 6. It is resolved that N.S.S. tree plantation programme is to be organized at Anjaneri on 8th August 2015.
- 7. It is resolved that Adventure Camp to be organized under S.W.O. at Anjaneri Mountain (Tracking) on 8th Aug. 2015.
- 8. It is resolved that as per SPPU university circular students Council to be formed on 10th Aug. 2015.
- 9. It is to be resolved that tentative date fixed for Wel-Come function is on 22nd Aug 2015. Which has to e confirmed by Managing trustee.
- 10. It is to be resolved that Attendance of the students to be verified
- 11. It is to be resolved that Nav-Justice Magazine has to be prepared before 20th Aug for its released.
- 12. It is to be resolved that 1 Guest lecture has to be arranged in this month of August

Lastly, Meeting was conclude with the Vote of tanks given by Dr. K. K. Deo, Principal and Chairperson of the IOAC.

Prof. M. S. Pande IQAC Coordinator



Dr. K. K. Deo Principal and Chairperson of IQAC of NLC

Scanned by CamScanner

Navjeevan Law College, Nashik

(Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University & Approved by Bar Council of India)

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Minutes of Internal Quality Assurance Cell's Second meeting dated 4th Nov. 2015 at **Conference** Room

- 1. It is resolved that 2nd term classes will commence form 30th Nov all the faculties have to meet on 26th Nov. in College at 10:00 a.m.
- 2. It is resolved that high court visit to be organized and arranged in the month of January 2016.
- 3. It is to be resolved that Jail visit Police Station visit and Boarstal School to be arranged in December 2015.
- 4. It is to be resolved that Guest lecture series to be arranged in December.
- 5. It is to be resolved that under SWO programme Special guidance scheme almost 30 Lecture Series has to be arranged with funding from University.
- 6. It is resolved that last week of Dec. visits have to be made for police station court visits.
- 7. Resolved that counseling has to be done in 2^{nd} week of January for the said purpose all the formalities have to be completed on or before 9th Jan. and counseling to be held from 12th Jan. onwards.
- 8. It is resolved that Moot-Court cases have to be presented from 14th Jan onwards In is resolved that broot could clobe have to be presented from the dat onthings in the said programme would be on 14th Jan for Final year students.
 9. It is resolved that Seminar is Scheduled on 23rd Jan all the formalities have to be
- completed on 5th Jan.
- 10. It is resolved that High court visit at Mumbai on 29th & 30th Jan.
- 11. Resolved that Parents-Teacher Association meet to be held on 12th Mar. at 10:30 a.m.
- 12. Resolved that farewell of Final year students to be held on 15th March 2016 at 10:00 a.m.
- 13. Resolved that Students Meeting for NAAC to be scheduled on 15th March 2016 at 10:00 am.
- 14. Resolved that on Sunday all are required to be present from 10 to 2:00 p.m. regarding NAAC activities.

Lastly, Meeting was conclude with the Vote of tanks given by Dr. K. K. Deo, Principal and Chairperson of the IQAC.

Prof. M. S. Pande **IOAC** Coordinator



Servil

Dr. K. K. Deo Principal and Chairperson of IQAC of NLC

Scanned by CamScanner

Navjeevan Education Society's

Navjeevan Law College, Nashik

(Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University & Approved by Bar Council of India)

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Minutes of Internal Quality Assurance Cell's first meeting dated 16th Jun. 2016 at Conference Room

UN

- Resolved that International Yoga Day to be celebrated on 21st June as per the Schedule of S.P.P. University Mr. Pradeep Rasalpurkar will be invited as Yogateacher for the same.
- Resolved that Admission Committee to be formed for the admission of LL.B.-I & B.A.LL.B.-I Students following are the members
 - a) M. S. Pande
 - b) S. S. Inamdar
 - c) S. N. Chavan
 - d) M. A. Patil
- Resolved that Lesson Plan to be submitted after the commencement class in time I week.
- Resolved that NAAC committee recommendation for Quality Enhancement of the Institution points were discussed.
- Resolved that Seminar to be scheduled in the month of September on 10th or 17th and proposal to be submitted on or before 15th July 2016 on "Intellectual Property Rights Law"
- Syllabus to be completed on or before 10th Oct. 2016 for BSL & LL.B.-II yrs. course B.A.LL.B.-II,III, IV, V, LL.B.-II,III.
- It is resolved that click Judgment has to be renewed and book of Rs 36000/- to be ordered for this academic year.

Lastly, Meeting was conclude with the Vote of tanks given by Dr. K. K. Deo, Principal and Chairperson of the IQAC.

Prof. M. S. Pande IQAC Coordinator



Find

Dr. K. K. Deo Principal and Chairperson of IQAC of NLC

Navjeevan Education Society's

Navjeevan Law College, Nashik

(Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University & Approved by Bar Council of India)

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Minutes of Internal Quality Assurance Cell's Second meeting dated 8th Nov. 2016 at Conference Room

- The Commencement of Second term will begin from 23rd Nov. 2016 Simultaneously LL.B.-I and BA.LL.B.-I Lecture will be continued.
- Welcome Function and Release of Nav-Justice to be organized in 3rd week of November 2016 held in December.
- Moot-Court Rules to be explained to students and procedure for court visit to be completed by Dr. S. S. Inamdar.
- Earn and Learn Scheme has been Sanctioned Students Personality Development to be organized in the month of December under the S.W.O.
- All the visits- Forensic Lab, Jail, Police Station visit High Court and Supreme Court visit to be organized in the month of December.
- It has been resolved that two names for assisting the sub-committee on BOS faculty of Law to draft the syllabi are
 - a) Dr. K. K. Deo
 - b) Dr. S. S. Inamdar
- It has been resolved that Release of Nav-Justice on 17th Dec. 2016 and also round table conference of syllabus under IQAC.
- It has been resolved that NSS special camp is to be organized form 18th to 24th Dec. 2016.
- 9. It has been resolved that inaugural of Moot-Court to be organized our 27th Dec. 2016.
- It has been resolved that workshop of Vidhyarthini Arogya Prabodhan to be organized in Feb 2016 fill the online form in the December 2016.
- It has been resolved that Lesson Plan to be submitted on earlier as possible within 10 days.
- It is to be resolved that under SWO personality Development Workshop to be conducted in Feb. 2017.
- It has resolved that Cultural days and students personality development workshop to be organized during 7th to 10th February 2017.



- 14. It has been resolved that Anti-Ragging Committee of Vishakha Committee is to be constituted on or before 4th March 2017 as per new Guidelines.
- 15. It has been resolved that Farewell Programme is to be organized for final year students to be organized in the last week of March.

Lastly, Meeting was conclude with the Vote of tanks given by Dr. K. K. Deo, Principal and Chairperson of the IQAC.

Prof. M. S. Pande IQAC Coordinator



Pr.

Dr. K. K. Deo Principal and Chairperson of IQAC of NLC

NAVJEEVAN LAW COLLEGE, NASHIK Action Taken Report- 2016-17

Sr.No.	Plan of Action Taken	Outcome Achieved
1	To Conduct N.S.S. & S.W.O.Activities	Successfully Conducted N.S.S. and S.W.O. activities
2	To Conduct State Level Seminar on emerging Topic	Successfully conducted Two Days State Level Seminar on "Changing Dimensions of Intellectual Property Law in India", Sponsored by Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune On 25/9/2016 & 26/09/2016
3	To establish Legal Aid Clinic	Maharastra State Legal Service Authority selected Navjeevan Educaiton Society's Navjeevan Law College as a center to establish Legal Aid Clinic in Nashik. The Legal Aid Clinic was inaugurated on 16th Feb. 2017
4	To Conduct Alumni Meet	On 28th August Almni meet was arragned and Felicitation of two Alumnis was been done. It was a great achievement for our Navjeevan Law College that second honour that our two alumni became Judge. Mr. Balasaheb Pawar was selected as Judicial Magistrate First class and Smt. Majusha Kolhar was selected as Labour Judge.
5	To Conduct Visits	Nashik Central Jail Visit-29/12/2016, Aurangabad High Court BenchVisit-10/01/2017, Ambad Police Station Visit- 13/01/2017
6	To conduct Moot- Court competitions	Total 21 teams have been allotted amongst final year students for three presentations. Hon. Pradeep B. Ghuge, Joint Charity Commissioner Inaugurated Moot Court comp. at College Level
	To Prepare students for various competitions at different levels outside the college.	1)Student participated in the Adv. D.T. Jaybhave Memorial National Moot Trial and Judgment writing competition conducted by N.B.T. Law College, Nashik on 2nd Jan. 2017.
		 A. K. K. New Law Academy organized the Pinnacle 2017 11th Intercollegiate Festival from 16th to 28th Jan. 2017, students from our college participated in Mehandi Competition, Solo Dance and Rangoli and secured Renner up certificate.
7		3)On 25th January B.R. Deshmukh Arts & Commerce Women College Nashik Road conducted District Level Moot Parliamentary Competition a group of student from our college participated in the said competition.

		4)On 4th February 2017, students participated in the VIth National Level Power Point competition 2017 organized by Marathwada Legal & General Education Society, Manikchand Pahade Law College, Aurangabad.
	To conduct Gender Equity Programmes	1)On 17 th February 2017, under Vidyarthini Arogya Probodhan, Hemoglobin test was conducted for girl students and a lecture by Prof. Ashokji Bodke (trainer of Savitribai Phule Pune University) was delivered on the topic "Self Defense, Sexual Harassment: Recognition and Reaction" . 2)On 28th February 2017, Navjeevan Law College with the co-operation of Savitribai Phule Pune University organized One Day Work Shop on "Personality Development of Girls" Hon. Bade Madam inaugurated the function, students from other institution participate in the workshop. 3)Mr. Vinay Indrajeet Sharma student of our college who is a 3rd Den Black belt holder give tips and instruction to the girl students and women faculty for their self protection on the occasion of International Women Day on 8th March 2017
9	To Condcut Sports & Cultural Activities	On 4 th March sports and cultural day was celebrated students took part in the cultural activities and sports like Cricket, Volleyball, Coram Board, Chess Board, Rangoli, Saree Day, and Tie
. 10	To conduct Examinations	We conducted Terminal Examinations at College Level & University Examinations as our college is a center for it



Navjeevan Education Society's

Navjeevan Law College, Nashik

(Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University & Approved by Bar Council of India)

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Minutes of Internal Quality Assurance Cell's first meeting dated 16th Jun. 2017 at Conference Room

- 1. It has been resolved that the following members are in-charge of responsibilities
 - a) Website- Dr. S. S. Indamdar, Mrs. M. A. Patil
 - b) Attendance- Prof. P. P. Sawrkar
 - c) N.S.S. & C.E.O.- Prof. M. S. Pande
 - d) S.W.O. Prof. S. N. Chavan
 - e) Cultural & Library Committee Computers- Mrs. M.A.Patil
 - f) Sports & Phy. Education .- Prof. S.N. Chavan
- It has been resolved that Diary and attendance to be maintained by teaching staff & signed by Principal every weekend.
- It has been resolved that Nodal Officer for enrolment in Votes list will be Prof. M. S. Pande.
- 4. It has been resolved that students feedback to be taken every year.
- 5. It has been resolved that, Legal Aid Committee is to be constituted on 7th July 2017.
- It has been resolved that two day State Level Seminar is to be organized in the College.
- It has been resolved that all Teaching visiting faculty, Non-teaching should attend the meeting of Management Council sharply at 11:30 at M.B.A. Meeting hall.

Lastly, Meeting was conclude with the Vote of tanks given by Dr. K. K. Deo, Principal and Chairperson of the IQAC.

Prof. M. S. Pande IQAC Coordinator



Sender

Dr. K. K. Deo Principal and Chairperson of IQAC of NLC

Navjeevan Education Society's

Navjeevan Law College, Nashik

(Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University & Approved by Bar Council of India)

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Minutes of Internal Quality Assurance Cell's Second meeting dated 3rd Nov. 2017 at Conference Room

- It has been resolved that NSS special wither camp to be hold between 17th to 23rd December 2017 at Dudgaon.
- 2. Sports Examination to be conducted on or before 1st week of January.
- 3. High Court visit to be scheduled on 10th January 2018.
- 4. It is resolved that one day workshop on Personality Development to conducted on 3rd Feb 2018 under the scheme of Student Development Board. It is resolved that the convocation ceremony will be held on 16th March 2018 the welcoming of the function will be the responsibility of Prof. Samir Chavan. C.E.O. Mrs. Mangal Patil will responsible of vote of thanks. The seating arrangement, Certificate distribution will be the responsibility of Prof. Dr. S. S. Inamdar Madam.
- 5. The Students who are short of attendance should be communicated through E-mail.

Lastly, Meeting was conclude with the Vote of tanks given by Dr. K. K. Deo, Principal and Chairperson of the IQAC.

Prof. M. S. Pande IQAC Coordinator



Ludy

Dr. K. K. Deo Principal and Chairperson of IQAC of NLC

NAVJEEVAN LAW	COLLEGE, NASHIK
Action Taken	Report 2017-18

Sr.No.	Plan of Action Taken	Outcome Achieved
1	To Conduct N.S.S. &	Successfully Conducted N.S.S. and S.W.O. activities, S.P.P.U. have granted funds for NSS 25250/- and S.W.O. 10000/- for conducting various activities
2	To Conduct State Level Seminar on emerging Topic	Successfully conducted Two Days State Level Seminar on "Professional Negligence & Consumerism", Sponsored by Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune of Rs. 51872/- On 09/12/2017 & 10/12/2017
3	To Conduct Legal Aid Programme	On 15 th December 2017 College organized function of Unveiling the Board of Legal Aid Clinic by the auspicious hands of Hon. Shri. S. S. Shinde Saheb Chairman District Legal Service Authority and Principal District and Sessions Judge Nashik. to fulfill the social responsibility the college organizes Legal Aid and Legal Awarness Camps in association with District Legal Services Authority, Nashik. Rtd District Judge Shri J. C. Shirsale is rendering his sevices as Chief Advisor at our Legal Aid Center. He is present for the advice from Monday to Friday 10a.m. to 2 p.m.
4	To Conduct Alumni Meet	On 24 th June 2017 our Hon. Bade sir address the passout students of final year and blessed them for their future.
5	To Conduct Visits	Bombay High Court Visit 05/01/2018, Nashik Central Jail Visit-27/01/2018, Ambad Police Station Visit- 10/02/2018
6	To conduct Moot- Court competitions	Total 8 teams have been allotted amongst final year students for three presentations. Hon. Ajay Misar, District Government Pleader and Special Public Prosecutor for C.B.I. Nashik was Inaugurated Moot Court.
	To Prepare students for various competitions at different levels outside the college.	Our College students participated in the Moot-Trial and Judgments writing competition 2017-18 organized by NBT Law College on 10 th & 11 th February 2018 and were awarded consolation prize.



7		Dr. Annasaheb G. D. Bendale memorial 13 th National Moot Court competition held on 24 th & 25 th February 2018 at S. S. Maniyar Law College, Jalgaon, Maharashtra in that competition our college students Ms. Komal Prabhakar Sonar, Ms. Komal Nanabahu Ahire and Mrs. Neeta Dipake were awarded
	To conduct Gender Equity Programmes	Under S.W.O. one day workshop was organized on "Personality Development" on 3 rd Feb. 2018. On this occasion our Bade Sir was invited as Chief Guest he presided the workshop and address the students.
9	To Condeut Sports & Cultural Activities	On 4 th March sports and cultural day was celebrated students took part in the cultural activities and sports like Cricket, Volleyball, Coram Board, Chess Board, Rangoli, Saree Day, and Tie
10	To conduct Examinations	We conducted Terminal Examinations at College Level & University Examinations as our college is a center for it



Minutes of the Meeting of 2018-19 held on 5 July 2018

Venue:- IQAC Room, Conference Hall Date- 05/07/2018 (First Meeting)

Members Present:

1. Dr. K. K. Deo

2. Mr. Somnath Chaudhari

- 3. Mr. Arun Bhalerao
- 4. Prof. P. P. Sawarkar
- 5. Dr. S. S. Inamdar
- 6. Prof. S. N. Chavan
- 7. Mr. Vijay Kale
- 8. Dr. Suvarna Shinde
- 9. Mr. Omnarayan Tripathi
- 10. Adv. Babulal Shinde
- 11. Anil Deshmukh

12. Prof. M. S. Pande

Time:- 11:30a.m. to 01:30p.m.

- -Chairperson
- Member (C.E.O., NES)
- Member (C.F.O., NES)
- Member
- Member
- Member
- Member (Management Representative)
- Member (External Expert)
- Student Representative
- Member (Alumni)
- Member(Non-Teaching Representative)
- Member Coordinator

Leave of Absence was granted to the following members :

1. Mr. B. T. Shelke	- Member(Engineer, Nashik)
2. Adv. K. K. Ghuge	- Member

- 1. It is Resolved that for the Academic year 2018-19 for Law Subject, 3 Full time faculty members 2 full time faculty members for Non-Law subjects and visiting faculty as per requirement should be appointed.
- 2. It is resolved that two days State Level Seminar is to be conducted on 12th & 13th Jan. 2019 on "Venerable and Disadvantage groups and Criminal Law" at Naveevan Law College, Nashik. Accordingly the seminar incharge Dr. S. S. Inamdar is instructed to chalk out the entire plan of the seminar and submit it to the Principal within one month.
- It is resolved that the Internal Examination (Mid-Term) for LL.B. 2nd, B.ALL.B. 2nd. And for the Equivalence subject will be commenced from Tuesday 25th Sep. 2018
- 4. It is resolved that the daily Prayer will be started for the teaching and non-teaching staff. It is compulsory to for the teaching and non-teaching staff to attend the prayer.
- It is resolved that Moot Court incharge Prof. P. P. Sawarkar, will chalk out plan to take the final year students to the Court and to visit the lawyers Chamber to complete their curriculum prescribed by the university.

IQAC Coordinator welcome all the dignitaries and briefed the committee members about the agenda of today's meeting.



Principal & Chairperson IQAC

Minutes of the Meeting of 2018-19 held on 5 November 2018

Venue:- IQAC Room, Conference Hall

Time:- 11:30a.m. to 01:30p.m.

Date- 05/11/2018 (Second Meeting)

Members Present:

- 1. Dr. K. K. Deo
- 2. Mr. Somnath Chaudhari

1.11

- 3. Mr. Arun Bhalerao
- 4. Prof. P. P. Sawarkar
- 5. Dr. S. S. Inamdar
- 6. Prof. S. N. Chavan
- 7. Mr. Vijay Kale
- 8. Dr. Suvarna Shinde
- 9. Mr. Omnarayan Tripathi
- 10. Adv. Babulal Shinde
- 11. Anil Deshmukh
- 12. Prof. M. S. Pande
- 13. Mr. B. T. Shelke
- 14. Adv. K. K. Ghuge

- -Chairperson
- Member (C.E.O., NES)
- Member (C.F.O., NES)
- Member
- Member
- Member
- Member (Management Representative)
- Member (External Expert)
- Student Representative
- Member (Alumni)
- Member(Non-Teaching Representative)
- Member Coordinator
- Member(Engineer, Nashik)
- Member
- The minutes of meeting of the first IQAC is placed before all the committee members for review and confirmed. The committee members unanimously approved the minutes.
- 2. The Prayer selected in the meeting held with the Management members will be performed at the staff room at sharp 10:00a.m. from 5th of Dec. 2018.
- It is resolved that, the subject teachers will upload the marks and HOD will verify the marks as per the list sanctioned by principal.
- It has been resolved that, the examination unfair/ malpractices committee has constituted as follows:
 - a) Prin. Dr. K. K. Deo Secretary
 - b) Prof. M. S. Pande
 - c) Prof. P. P. Sawrkar
 - P. Sawrkar
- Member - Member

- Member

- d) Prof. S. N. Chavan
- memoer
- It has been resolved that Pof. P. P. Sawarkar Mam will be Co-ordinator for CAP of Ist year Exam.



- According to the university circular the LL.B. Sem-I & II examination will commence in the month of Jan 2019 and the CAP for LL.B. (Sem-I & II) will be tentatively held from 25th Feb 2019.
- The cultural programme, Sports Day and Blood Donation Camp days will be held tentatively on 21st, 22nd & 23rd of Feb. 2019.
- The examination of EL.B.-1st (Sem-I & II) will be conducted from 6th of Feb 2019 to 16th of Feb 2019. Examination duties will be assigned accordingly.
- Under the guidance of Principal Dr. K. K. Deo, Director of the Seminar and Dr. S. S. Inamdar Co-ordinator of the Seminar functioning of the programme and success of the same will be done.
- It is resolved that Assessment work committee has been formed and following are the members of the committee.
 - a. Mrs. Mangal Patil- Librarian
 - b. Mr. A. P. Deshmukh- Head Clerk
 - c. Smt. Alka Sonawane Junior Clerk
 - d. Mr. Atul Umarbkar- Library Attendant
 - e. Mr. G. G. Kamble- Peon
- 11. It is resolved that Alumni Meet to be organized on 20th April 2019 at 4:00 p.m. onwards
 - a) Registration & Phone Calles- Mrs. Shalini Ghumare
 - b) Food & Decoration :- Ms. Meenakshi Jadhav & Mr. Anil Deshmukh
 - c) PPT, Activity, Programme Schedule, Invitation Message- Prof. M. S. Pande, Dr. S. S. Inamdar, Prof. S. N. Chavan
 - d) Bouquet, Flowers & Name plate- Mrs. Mangal Anil Patil
 - e) Anchoring & Vote of Thaks- Mrs. Kirti Shinde & Mr. Prakash Kumar
 - f) Food Committee Prof. P. P. Sawarkar & Mrs. Kirti Khot& Pfof. P. Pawar
 - g) Seating arrangement Wagh Sir
 - h) Welcome & Hospitality- Ms. Meenakshi Jadhav

All Should take efforts for grand success of the Programme under direction Hon'ble S. G. Deshmukh, Managing Trustee and Principal Sir.

IQAC Coordinator welcome all the dignitaries and briefed the committee members about the agenda of today's meeting

Dr. K. K. Deo Principal & Chairperson IQAC



NAVJEEVAN LAW COLLEGE, NASHIK Action Taken Report 2018-19

Sr.No.	Plan of Action Taken	Outcome Achieved
1	To Conduct N.S.S. & S.W.O.Activities	Successfully Conducted N.S.S. and S.W.O. activities, S.P.P.U. have granted funds for NSS 14850/- and S.W.O. 10000/- for conducting various activities
2	To Conduct State Level Seminar on emerging Topic	Successfully conducted Two Days State Level Seminar on "Professional Negligence & Consumerism", Sponsored by Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune of Rs. 98838/- On 17/02/2018 & 18/02/2018
3	To Conduct Legal Aid Programme	Permanent office has been erected with Counsiling room, Visiting Guest Room, Computer Facilities, Legal Aid Camp at Madsangvi, Street Plays, Door to door Campaigining, Pamphlets were distributed in the adjoining area, to take benefit of Legal Aid Clinic in case of Settlement of their disputes. Shri J. C. Shirsale, Retd. Dist. & Sesson Judge agreed to give his services from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. from Monday to Friday and Final year Students assisted him while resolving the disputes. Maharashtra Legal Services Authority were given Audited Statement of Expenditure incurred and they sanctioned as 143133/- Rs.
4	To Conduct Alumni Meet	On 11 th May 2019 Alumni Meet was organised by Navjeevan Law College most of the former students participated on this meet Hon'ble Adv, Daulatrao Ghumare, Hon'ble Mr. Subhash G. Deshmukh, Hon'ble Smt. Vijaya S. Deshmukh, Hon'ble Adv. K. K. Ghughe, Hon'ble Ex. M. P. Madhavrao Patil and Hon'ble Adv. Nagnath Gorwadkar grace this occasion. Dr. Shahista Inamdar Cordinated the programe.
5	To Conduct Visits	Students visited New Delhi Supreme Court, Bar Council of India, National Human Rights Commission, Judicial Academy, National Niti Ayog, National Consumer disputes redressal commission and Parliament Houses from the date of 21 st Jan. to 27 th Jan. and they also witness republic Day celebration at Rajpat Delhi on 26th Jan. 2019. With Three Faculty Members Dr. Shahista Inamdar, Smt. Shalini Ghumre & Atul Umbarkar, On 14th Jan. 2019 Students visited the Police Station (Cyber Cell) at Gangapur Road as a part of their curriculum and Visit to Nashik Central Jail.



6	To conduct Moot- Court competitions	On 3rd January 2019 the Moot Court was Inaugurated by Hon'ble Jaydeep G. Pande.(JMFC & CJJD) Three students from Navjeevan Law College Mr. Omnarayan Tripathi, Komal Nanabhau Ahire and Neeta Dipke Participated in the Late Adv. D. T. Jaibhave Memorial National Level Moot Court Trial and Judgment writing competition 2019.
7	To Prepare students for various competitions at different levels outside the college.	On 19 th Jan. 2019 Manikchand Pahade Law College, Aurangabad organized VIII National Power Point Presentation competition 2019 Mr. Aditya C. Ghuge was selected and he participated in this competition.
8	To conduct Gender Equity Programmes	"Nirbhaya Kanya Abhiyan" Programme was organized by college Hon. Vijaya S. Deshmukh (Chairman Navjeevan Education Society) Inaugurated the Programme girl Students participated in the programme
9	To conduct Nav-law Fest	The cultural Programme "NAV LAW FEST" was conducted from 21 st February to 23 rd February 2019 events like Sari day, Tie day, Traditional day, chocolate day, Musical Chair, Music Mantra, Book Exhibition, Fun Fair, Sports day, Blood Donation Camp was organised with the co- operation of Janakalyan Bank.
10	To conduct Examinations and CAP	We conducted Terminal Examinations at College Level & University Examinations as our college is a center for it. From this year LL.B-I & B.A.LL.B-I Paper Assessment work is done at respective Colleges



Minutes of the Meeting of 2019-20 held on 7 July 2019

Venue:- IQAC Room, Conference Hall Date- 07/07/2019 (First Meeting)

Time:- 11:00a.m. to 01:00p.m.

Members Present:

- 1. Dr. K. K. Deo
- 2. Adv. K. K. Ghuge
- 3. Mr. Arun Bhalerao
- 4. Prof. P. P. Sawarkar
- 5. Dr. S. S. Inamdar
- 6. Prof. S. N. Chavan
- 7. Mr. Vijay Kale
- 8. Dr. Suvarna Shinde
- 9. Mr. Omnarayan Tripathi
- 10. Adv. Babulal Shinde
- 11. Anil Deshmukh

12. Prof. M. S. Pande

- -Chairperson
- Member
- Member (C.F.O., NES)
- Member
- Member
- Member
- Member (Management Representative)
- Member (External Expert)
- Student Representative
- Member (Alumni)
- Member(Non-Teaching Representative)
- Member Coordinator

Leave of Absence was granted to the following members :

- 1. Mr. B. T. Shelke
- Member(Engineer, Nashik)
- 2. Mr. Somnath Chaudhari Member (C.E.O., NES)
- 1. Chairman Principal Dr. K.K.Deo Welcome all the members in the First Meeting of IQAC Members for the Academic year 2019-2020. IQAC coordinator Prof. M.S.Pande Circulated Academic Calendar 2019-20 to all the Members.
- 2. For the fulfillment of the requirement of additional teachers for the academic year 2019-2020, it is resolved that for the Academic year 2019-20 for Law Subject, 3 Full time faculty members 2 full time faculty members for Non-Law subjects and visiting faculty as per requirement should be appointed
- 3. The Principal Dr. K.K.Deo Informed the members that on 19th of June 2019 Navjeevan Law College and Indo Road Safety Foundation Nashik has signed Memorandum of Understanding and agreed to conduct seminar on Motor Vehicles Act for Transporters and drivers, appreciation awards to the persons contributed towards road safety and compaction on slogan, debate, drawing competitions at school and college level etc. The members express their happiness towards signing of this understanding. Principal Dr. K. K. Deo sir also informed the members that there is a proposal from the "Federation of All India Automobile Spare Parts Dealers Association" and "Rail Parishad" for signing the memorandum of understanding for conducting the seminar and providing the opportunities to the law college students in the industries. All members immediately asked the IQAC co-ordinator Prof. M.S. Pande to arrange and prepare the draft of MOU to be signed in between the above two organizations.

- 4. It is resolved that two days State Level / National Level Seminar is to be organized in Collaboration with S.P.Pune University in the month of November 2019 on "Socio Legal Effects of New Amendments in Right To Information Act. 2005" at Naveevan Law College, Nashik. Accordingly the seminar incharge Prof. P.P.Sawarkar is instructed to chalk out the entire plan of the seminar and submit it to the Principal within one month.
- 5. It is resolved that in this Academic year at least Two Legal Aid and Awareness Program will be arranged in the rural areas in consultation with District Legal Services Authority.
- 6. It is resolved that the Internal Examination (Mid-Term) for LL.B. 2nd, B.ALL.B. 2nd. And for the Equivalence subject will be commenced in the month of September.
- 7. It is resolved that Moot Court in charge Prof. S.N.Chavan, will chalk out plan to take the final year students to the Court and to visit the lawyers Chamber to complete their curriculum prescribed by the university.
- 8. It is decided that in the month of December Panji High Court and Bombay High Court Visit will be arranged for the LL.B-IIIrd Year and B.A.LL.B-Vth year Students.
- 9. It is resolved that in the month of October 2019 and January 2020 Special Guest Lecture Series will be organized for the students by inviting renowned Advocates from the Nashik Bar and experts.
- 10. Students induction programs and Library Orientation program should be arranged for the newly admitted Students.

IQAC Coordinator proposed the vote of thanks. The committee decided to hold its Second Meeting in the month of October 2019. Dr. K. K. Deo 07th Juny 2019



Principal & Chairperson IOA

Minutes of the Meeting of 2019-20 held on 2 November 2019

Venue:- IQAC Room, Conference Hall

Time:- 12:00 noon to 02:00p.m.

Date- 02/11/2019 (Second Meeting)

Members Present:

- 1. Dr. K. K. Deo
- 2. Mr. Somnath Chaudhari
- 3. Mr. Arun Bhalerao
- 4. Prof. P. P. Sawarkar
- 5. Dr. S. S. Inamdar
- 6. Prof. S. N. Chavan
- 7. Mr. Vijay Kale
- 8. Dr. Suvarna Shinde
- 9. Mr. Omnarayan Tripathi
- 10. Adv. Babulal Shinde
- 11. Anil Deshmukh
- 12. Prof. M. S. Pande
- 13. Mr. B. T. Shelke
- 14. Adv. K. K. Ghuge

- -Chairperson
- Member (C.E.O., NES)
- Member (C.F.O., NES)
- Member
- Member
- Member
- Member (Management Representative)
- Member (External Expert)
- Student Representative
- Member (Alumni)
- Member(Non-Teaching Representative)
- Member Coordinator
- Member(Engineer, Nashik)
- Member
- 1. The minutes of meeting of the first IQAC is placed before all the committee members for review and confirmed. The committee members unanimously approved the minutes.
- 2. The members took the review of the preparation of the Two Days State Level Seminar. They instructed the coordinator and the committee members to adhere the strict compliance of the norms of S.P.Pune University.
- 3. The members were informed by the NSS Coordinator Mrs. Shalini Ghumre regarding the Seven Days residential camp at Dudgaon. Members expressed their contention to conduct the different social activities suitable to the environment of the rural area.
- 4. It has been resolved that, the examination unfair/ malpractices committee has constituted as follows :
 - a) Prin. Dr. K. K. Deo
 b) Prof. M. S. Pande
 c) Prof. P. P. Sawrkar
 d) Prof. S. N. Chavan
 Member
 Member
- 5. The main focus of discussion amongst the members is the coming NAAC Visit to the College. The members took the review of the work done in relation and gave suggestion for the good preparation. IQAC Coordinator Mr. M.S.Pande placed the tentative schedule of NAAC Peer team visit to the Law College. Detailed discussion

ends with the positive hope to increase the rating of NAAC. The members took the review of documentary preparation and other infrastructural availability and modifications to be made for the coming NAAC visit.

6. It is resolved that Alumni Meet is to be organized in the month of April 2020 and accordingly the committee has been constituted under the guidance of Principal Dr. K.K.Deo and Dr. S.S.Inamdar Asst. Prof. Navjeevan Law College.

IQAC Coordinator welcome all the dignitaries and briefed the committee members about the agenda of today's meeting. The members agreed to meet for the Third IQAC meeting in the 4th Week of March 2020.

Dr. K. K. Deo Nov 20 9.



Principal & Chairperson IQAC

Minutes of the Meeting of 2019-20 held on 7 March 2020

Venue:- IQAC Room, Conference Hall

Time:- 12:00 noon to 02:00p.m.

Date- 7/03/2020 (Third Meeting)

Members Present:

- 1. Dr. K. K. Deo
- 2. Mr. Somnath Chaudhari
- 3. Mr. Arun Bhalerao
- 4. Prof. P. P. Sawarkar
- 5. Dr. S. S. Inamdar
- 6. Prof. S. N. Chavan
- 7. Dr. Suvarna Shinde
- 8. Anil Deshmukh
- 9. Prof. M. S. Pande
- 10. Mr. B. T. Shelke

- -Chairperson
- Member (C.E.O., NES)
- Member (C.F.O., NES)
- Member
- Member
- Member

- Member

- Member (External Expert)
- Member(Non-Teaching Representative)

- Member (Management Representative)

- Member Coordinator
- Member(Engineer, Nashik)

Leave of Absence was granted to the following members :

- 1. Adv. K. K. Ghuge
- 2. Mr. Vijay Kale
- 3. Adv. Babulal Shinde
- 4. Mr. Omnarayan Tripathi
- Member (Alumni)
- Student Representative
- 1. For the documentary preparation and compliance of NAAC visit the following committee is established.
- i) Principal Dr. K.K.Deo Chairman
- ii) Mr. M.S.Pande Coordinator and Member
- iii) Dr. S.S.Inamdar Member
- iv) Mrs. P.P.Sawarkar Member
- v) Mr. S.N.Chavan Member
- vi) Mrs. S.S.Ghumre Member
- vii) Mr. A.P.Deshmukh Member
- 2. The members took the review of the programs conducted in the academic year 2019-20 the NSS Coordinator Mrs. Shalini Ghumre, SWO Incharge Dr. S.S.Inamdar and QIP Seminar Incharge Mrs. P.P.Sawarkar placed the report of the activities conducted. They are asked to prepare the income & expenditure audit report keeping in mind the directions of S.P.Pune University.
- 3. The college magazine incharge Dr. S.S.Inamdar urged the members to give their articles for the magazine Nav-Justice for the Academic year 2019-20.

4. The matter relating to Internal and External examination will be discus and it is suggested to Mrs. Mangal Patil CEO to take utmost steps to conduct the smooth examination in the college. The matter of convocation ceremony is also discussed in the meeting.

IQAC Coordinator welcome all the dignitaries and briefed the committee members about the agenda of today's meeting.

Dr. K. K. Deo 07 to Mor 2020



Principal & Chairperson IQAC

NAVJEEVAN LAW COLLEGE, NASHIK Action Taken Report 2019-20

Sr.No.	Plan of Action Taken	Outcome Achieved
1	Full Time Teacher Appointments	Two Full Time Qualified Teachers are appointed for Law Subjects and Two Ful Time Qualified Teachers are appointed for Non Law Subjects.
2	To Conduct State Level Seminar	Successfully conducted Two Days State Level Seminar on "Socie Legal Effects of New Amemndments in Right To Information Act.2005 ", Sponsored by Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune on 16th and 17th Nov. 2019
3	Special Gurest Lecture Series	24/10/2019 Adv. Avinash Bhide (Advocate and Professional Ethics)24/10/2019 Adv. Sudhir Kotwal (Duties of Advocates)24/10/2019Adv. Ajay Toshniwal (Contempt of Court)24/10/2019 Prof.Anuja Nehe (Anti Ragging Laws)15/01/220 Adv. Sudhir Kotwal(Court Procedure and overview)16/01/2020 Adv. Nagnath Gorwadkar (Rules of Argument and Modes of Citation)17/01/2020 Adv. Rahul Kasliwal (Criminal Procedure)20/01/2020 Adv. Reshma Jadhav (Kinds of Courts and its Jurisdiction)
4	7days NSS Residential Camp and Other Important Activities	NSS Special Camp at Dudgaon. Rain Water Harvesting, Swaccha Bharat Mission, 150th Birth Annvesary of Mahatma Gandhi Rally, Skit and Cleanliness oath, at central Bus Stand, College Campus etc. Tree Plantation, Yoga Day, Blood Donation Camp, Organ Donation awareness, Int.Aids Day Rally, During Lock Down Mask Making and Distribution, Food Packets Distribution etc.
5	High Court Visit	Panji and Bombay High Court Visit Date 08/02/2020 to 12/02/2020 Students Observed the Court Proceedings along with the other Legal and Administrative departments of respective state goverments.
6	Student Welfare Department	Government of India Postmatric Scholarship, Rajashree Shahu Maharaj Scholarship, Earn and Learn Scheme for the Students, Birth and Deth Anniversaries of Influential persons like Mahatma Gandhi, APJ Abdul Kalam, Indira Gandhi, Rajiv Gandhi, Sardar Vallabbhai Patel, Pandit Din Dayal Updhya, Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose etc. Participation of Students in Nirbhay Kanya Abhiyan, Celebration of Marathi Bhasha Din, Workshiop on Syber Crime, Visit to Forensic Lab Nashik, Visit Nashik Central Jail, Visit to District Court Nashik etc.
7	To conduct Examinations and CAP	All University Examinations and Internal Examinations are conducted in the college being a center of examination.paper assessment of LL.B-I and B.A.LL.B-I is done in college itself at separate CAP room. The Examination room is equiped with CC TV Camara, Computer, Printer and Xerox machine.

M

8	To Conduct Legal Aid Programme	Permanent office has been erected with Counsiling room, Visiting Guest Room, Computer Facilities, Legal Aid Camp at Mahiravni and Dudgaon. Street Plays, Door to door Campaigining, Pamphlets were distributed in the adjoining area, to take benefit of Legal Aid Clinic in case of Settlement of their disputes. Shri J. C. Shirsale, Retd. Dist. & Sesson Judge agreed to give his services from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. from Monday to Friday and Final year Students assisted him while resolving the disputes.	
9	Social Responsibility	In pandimic of COVID -19 our Students actively participated in the various activities including Mask Prepration and Distribution, Food Packets distribution to migrant workers, sanitization and awarness creating through Banner and Door to Door Visit about use of sanitizers, plying of masks keeping social distancing etc.	
10	NAAC Visit Preparation Committee	1) Principal Dr. K.K.Deo - Chairman2) Mr. M.S. Pande- IQAC Coordinatior3) Mrs.P.P.Sawarkar- Asst. Prof. Member4) Dr.S.S. Inamdar- Asst. Prof. Member5)Mr.S.N.Chavan- Asst. Prof. Member6) Mr. Anil Deshmukh - Non-Teaching Staff Member	

.



mitender

PRINCIPAL Navjeevan Law College Cidco, Nashik - 422008

Minutes of the Meeting of 2020-21 held on 28 August 2020

-Chairperson

- Member

- Member - Member

- Member

Member (C.E.O., NES)Member (C.F.O., NES)

- Member (External Expert)

- Member (Alumni)

- Member Coordinator

- Member (Management Representative)

- Member(Non-Teaching Representative)

Venue:- IQAC Room, Conference Hall Date- 28/08/2020 (First Meeting) Time:- 11:30a.m. to 01:30p.m.

Members Present:

- 1. Dr. K. K. Deo
- 2. Mr. Somnath Chaudhari
- 3. Mr. Arun Bhalerao
- 4. Prof. P. P. Sawarkar
- 5. Dr. S. S. Inamdar
- 6. Prof. S. N. Chavan
- 7. Adv. K. K. Ghuge
- 8. Mr. Vijay Kale
- 9. Dr. Suvarna Shinde
- 10. Adv. Babulal Shinde
- 11. Anil Deshmukh
- 12. Prof. M. S. Pande

Special invitees

- 1. Mrs. Shalini Ghumre NSS Coordinator NLC
- 2. Mr. Ramu Jadhav LL.B-II

Leave of Absence was granted to the following members :

1. Mr. B. T. Shelke

- Member(Engineer, Nashik)

- 1. Looking to the unprecedented situation of covid-19 pandemic, taking all necessary steps prescribed by the Government of Maharashtra, the IQAC meeting is organized in the seminar hall. Principal Dr. K.K.Deo informed the members about the precautionary measures taken includes sanitization of premises and wearing of the mask by the staff members. He also informed that as per directions no students are allowed to enter in to the college premises. At the front gate and at the entrance point the covid-19 awareness banners are fixed to educate about the preventive measures against the corona virus.
- 2. Principal Dr. K.K.Deo informed the members that in lieu of application made to the Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune for the permanent affiliation to the LL.B- 3 years and B.A.LL.B-5 years Law course, the University Inspection committee is expected to come in the first week of September 2020. He informed the members regarding the preparations made for this important committee visit.
- 3. As the students representative Mr. Omkarnath Tripathi passed out LL.B-IIIrd year in his place Mr. Ramu Jadhav LL.B-II year will be nominated by the college development committee with his consent. All the members congratulate him and expect his active contribution toward the interest of the students community at large.

- 4. As per the University direction the classes and the examinations are to be conducted online. Thus to train the Teaching and Non-Teaching Staff a training program was organized. Technical expert Mr. Pushkar Shinde, Mr. Jeevan Wagh & Mr. Saurabh Bathe gave live demo for the effective teaching and administrative work including conducting of the online examinations. Members discuses the various issues raised by the faculty members regarding online lectures including non availability of internet in the rural areas. Members instructed the faculties to take all efforts to reach every student and to resolve their problems and their curriculum doubts.
- 5. Navjeevan Law College NSS Coordinator Mrs. Shalini Ghuare informed the members about the work done by the NSS volunteers during the corona pandemic. The students prepared masks in bulk and distributed among the workers and the residents in and around their houses. Volunteers by door to door campaign made awareness of hand washing, mask wearing and maintaining social distance by the people. They also distributed the food packets to the migrant workers. Student Welfare Officer Dr. S.S. Inamdar also gave information to the members regarding the activities conducted under her guidance. Under Legal Aid Clinic also various programs are organized and awareness for prevention of corona were made at the public places including Bus Stop, Railway Station, Petrol Pump etc. Members were very happy and congratulated for the noble work by the volunteers and staff members.
- 6. The members asked the Principal and the staff members to organized online webinars, workshops for the students and the faculty members of Navjeevan Law College and other colleges. Principal Dr. K.K. Deo assured the members to organize such program in the coming days.
- 7. The members took the review of the submission of AQAR for the academic year 2019-2020 and 2020-2021 IQAC Coordinator Mr. M.S.Pande informed the members about the exact position and assured the members for submitting the same as early as possible.

With instructing all the members to take care the meeting was ended with vote of thanks by Principal Dr. K.K. Deo sir. The members decided to meet again on 28th December 2020



Linder Ang 2020

Dr. K. K. Deo Principal & Chairperson IQAC **PRINCIPAL** NaPRINCIPAL College Navjeevan Law College Cidco, Nashik - 422008

Minutes of the Meeting of 2020-21 held on 28th December 2020

Venue:- IQAC Room, Conference Hall Date- 28/12/2020 (Second Meeting)

Members Present:

- 1. Dr. K. K. Deo
- 2. Mr. Arun Bhalerao
- 3. Prof. P. P. Sawarkar
- 4. Dr. S. S. Inamdar
- 5. Adv. K. K. Ghuge
- 6. Mr. Vijay Kale
- 7. Mr. B. T. Shelke
- 8. Dr. Suvarna Shinde
- 9. Adv. Babulal Shinde
- 10. Anil Deshmukh
- 11. Prof. M. S. Pande
- 12. Mr. Ramu Jadhav

- -Chairperson
- Member (C.F.O., NES)
- Member
- Member
- Member
- Member (Management Representative)
- Member(Engineer, Nashik)
- Member (External Expert)
- Member (Alumni)
- Member(Non-Teaching Representative) *
- Member Coordinator
- Member (Students Representative)

Leave of Absence was granted to the following members :

- Mr. Somnath Chaudhari
 Prof. S. N. Chavan
- Member (C.E.O., NES) - Member
- 1. Chairperson Principal Dr. K.K.Deo welcomed all the members of the committee. He informed about the visit of the inspection committee members under the Chairmanship of Dr. H.A.Kadri, NBT Law College, representing Savitribai Phule Pune University to the Navjeevan Law College on 28th September 2020 for the permanent affiliation to the 3 years and 5 years Law course. The members were expecting positive response from the university.
- 2. Dr. S.S.Inamdar student welfare officer informed the members about the celebration of A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Jayanti on 15th October 2020 as Vachan Prerna Din and the Vigilance Awareness Week 27th October to 2nd November 2020. The program was arranged online where students read the books of their choice and a guest lecture was delivered by Smt. Janhvi Mhatre Vigilance officer Air India. A pledge was also given to the students on this occasion.
- 3. Dr. S.S.Inamdar and Mr. M.S.Pande Coordinator virtual lecture series, informed the members about the conduct of one month International Level virtual lecture series for the students, staff professionals, academicians of various law schools in and outside India. The brochure and the list of resource persons were shown to all the members. The list includes the eminent resource persons from various State, National and International Universities. It is also informed them that about Three hundred registrations are done for this series. The lecture series will be officially inaugurated

Time:- 11:30a.m. to 01:30p.m.

at the hands of Dr. Dilip Ukey Vice Chancellor MNLU Mumbai on 29th December 2020 and will be continued up to 30th January 2021. The members were very happy and express good luck for the successful completion of this lecture series.

- 4. Principal Dr. K. K.Deo informed the members about the successful compilation of the first phase of online university examinations and uploading of internal marks well within time. He informed the members that during the examination timings the exam support team members were ready to help the students in their technical problems.
- 5. To the query about the admission process for the academic year 2020-21, head clerk Mr. A.P. Deshmukh explained the online admission process for all the years of law course including diploma. He informed the members that using vriddhi software the students were asked to fill the online admission form and uploading of their documents to pay their fees by online payment gateway. The online verification will be done and accordingly the students were asked to pay their fees by online payment gateway.

With instructing all the members to take care the meeting was ended with vote of thanks by Principal Dr. K.K. Deo sir. The members decided to meet again on 18th March 2021



Dr. K. K. Deo Principal & Chairperson IQAC

PRINCIPAL Navjeevan Law College Cidco, Nashik - 422008

Minutes of the Meeting of 2020-21 held on 18th March 2021

Venue:- IQAC Room, Conference Hall Date- 18/03/2021 (Third Meeting) Time:- 11:30a.m. to 01:30p.m.

Members Present:

- 1 Dr. K. K. Deo
- 2 Mr. Somnath Chaudhari
- 3 Dr. S. S. Inamdar
- 4 Prof. S. N. Chavan
- 5 Adv. K. K. Ghuge
- 6 Mr. Vijay Kale
- 7 Mr. B. T. Shelke
- 8 Dr. Suvarna Shinde
- 9 Adv. Babulal Shinde
- 10 Anil Deshmukh
- 11 Prof. M. S. Pande
- 12 Mr. Ramu Jadhav

- -Chairperson
- Member (C.E.O., NES)
- Member
- Member
- Member
- Member (Management Representative)
- Member(Engineer, Nashik)
- Member (External Expert)
- Member (Alumni)
- Member(Non-Teaching Representative)
- Member Coordinator
- Member (Students Representative)

Leave of Absence was granted to the following members :

1 Mr. Arun Bhalerao	- Member (C.F.O., NES)
2 Prof. P. P. Sawarkar	- Member
3 Adv. Babulal Shinde	- Member (Alumni)

- 1. As per the Maharashtra Government covid-19 directions, this meeting is conducted following all the guideline to that respect.
- 2. The members inquired about the filling of AQAR 2019-2020 and 2020-2021. IQAC Coordinator informed the members about the status of the report. Members discussed the various points and asked the Coordinator to expedite the process so that the IIQA and SSR for the 3rd Cycle will be uploaded till the end of December 2021.
- The suggestions given by the NAAC Committee members in their last report of 2nd cycle NAAC process are discussed. Mr. vijay Kale Management Member and Dr. Suvarna Shinde Expert Member expressed their views and suggested Principal Dr. K. K. Deo Sir to take all the steps for the fulfillment of the conditions mentioned.
- 4. Members discuses the possibilities of starting the post graduate law course i.e. LL.M. in the Navjeevan Law College. Head Clerk Mr. A. P. Deshmukh showed the requirements for post graduate degree course prescribed by the S.P.P.U. Pune. Considering the facilities available in the college, the members opined that proposal should be made and initiated to the University to start LL.M. Course from the academic year 2021-2022 or max to max 2022-2023.

- 5. In the month of January 2021, February 2021 and March 2021 under the direction of District Legal Services Authority, Navjeevan Law College Legal Aid Clinic has conducted various program including Covid-19 awareness rallies, Covid-19 awareness at the public places, Road Safety Week awareness about sit belt and wearing of helmet and observing Traffic Rules. Students celebrated World Social Justice Day by taking pledge of social integration. Special guest lecture on Right to Information Act. Students gave information to the people on Maharashtra Right to Public Service Act 2015.
- 6. Student Welfare Officer Dr. S. S. Inamdar & Legal Aid Coordinator Mr. M. S. Pande informed the members regarding celebration on International Women's Day on 8th March 2021. Online Workshop for students and their parents was held. Senior leady Advocate Indrayani Patni, Advocate Vijaya Maheshwari and Mrs. Vijaya Deshmukh Chairperson NES addressed the gathering on Domestic Violence and Rights of Women under various family laws. Question Answer session was held at the end of the workshop.
- 7. It is resolved by all the members that in the coming academic 2021-22 the dress code will be made applicable for all teaching and non-teaching staff. Principal Dr. K. K. Deo was asked to discuss the color combination in the next CDC meeting and a informed the IQAC members accordingly.

The members decided to meet again on 2nd August 2021



Dr. K. K. Deo Principal & Chairperson IQAC

PRINCIPAL Navjeevan Law College Cidco, Nashik - 422008

NAVJEEVAN LAW COLLEGE, NASHIK Action Taken Report 2020-21

Sr. No.	Plan of Action Taken	Outcome Achieved
1	Training Programe for Teaching and Non- Teaching Staff	As per the University direction the classes and the examinations are to be conducted online. Thus to train the Teaching and Non- Teaching Staff a training program was organized. Technical expert Mr. Pushkar Shinde, Mr. Jeevan Wagh & Mr. Saurabh Bathe gave live demo for the effective teaching and administrative work including conducting of the online examinations.
2	Social responsibility of the college in the corona pandemic. (NSS, SWO AND Legal Aid Clinic)	The students prepared masks in bulk and distributed among the workers and the residents in and around their houses. Volunteers by door to door campaign made awareness of hand washing, mask wearing and maintaining social distance by the people. They also distributed the food packets to the migrant workers. Under Legal Aid Clinic also various programs are organized and awareness for prevention of corona were made at the public places including Bus Stop, Railway Station, Petrol Pump etc. Road Safety Week awareness about sit belt and wearing of helmet and observing Traffic Rules. Students celebrated World Social Justice Day by taking pledge of social integration. Special guest lecture on Right to Information Act. Students gave information to the people on Maharashtra Right to Public Service Act 2015.
3	Permenent Affiliation for the 3 years and 5 years Law Course	Visit of the inspection committee members under the Chairmanship of Dr. H.A.Kadri, NBT Law College, representing Savitribai Phule Pune University to the Navjeevan Law College on 28 th September 2020 for the permanent affiliation to the 3 years and 5 years Law course.
4	Celebration of Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Jayanti	Celebration of A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Jayanti on 15 th October 2020 as Vachan Prerna Din. The program was arranged online where students read the books of their choice
5	Vigilance Awarness Week	The Vigilance Awareness Week 27 th October to 2 nd November 2020. The program was arranged online and a guest lecture was delivered by Smt. Janhvi Mhatre Vigilance officer Air India. A pledge was also given to the students on this occasion.

	Virtual Letcure Series	
6		Navjeevan Law College conducted one month International level virtual lecture series from 29th December 2020 to 30th January 2021 for the students, staff, professionals, academicians ect. The resorce persons includes the eminent personalities from State, National, International Universites . 300 participatents were registred for the event the lecture series was inagurated at the hands of Prof. Dr. Dilip Ukey Vice Chancler MNLU Mumbai and valedictory function was precided over by Hon. Mr. Justice Anil Kilor Judge Bombay High Court and Prof. Dr. Tabraz Ahmad Vice Chancelar G. D. Goenka University.
7	Celebration of International Womens Day	
		1. celebration on International Women's Day on 8 th March 2021. Online Workshop for students and their parents was held. Senior leady Advocate Indrayani Patni, Advocate Vijaya Maheshwari and Mrs. Vijaya Deshmukh Chairperson NES addressed the gathering on Domestic Violence and Rights of Women under various family laws. Question Answer session was held at the end of the workshop.
8	Online Admission and Examination	During Corona Pandemic it was rather challenging for the Teaching and Non Teaching Staff to Conduct the online Examinations and go for Online Admission Process. As per direction given by the Government and the University College has Successfully completed the Online Admisison Proces and conducted the online university examinations.
		Kundender



Cidco, New States State